

Wolverhampton Petitions Register

Date petition received	Service group	Issue raised	Area of City [Ward]	Councillors Notified	Action Taken/Outcomes Contact officer
11.03.14	Delivery	Vermin in property in St Giles Crescent	East Park	Councillors Reynolds, Findlay, Banger, Bedi and Inston.	Report produced and to be heard on 13 June Contact Officer: Andrew Finch Tel: 0241
10.03.14	Delivery	Bilston Market rent increase	Bilston North and Bilston East	Councillors Reynolds, Findlay, Gibson, Turner, Simkins, Constable, Leach and Page.	Report produced and to be heard on 13 June Contact Officer: Chris Huddart Tel: 6788
15.07.13	Education and Enterprise	Prohibit Parking of Caravans and Large Vans on Broome Road and Hawksford Crescent	Bushbury South and Low Hill	Councillors Bilson, Findlay, O'Neill and Sweet	The Service Group has been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations. The Lead Petitioner attended the Committee on 18 October 2013. The Committee agreed to adjourn consideration of the petition in order for consideration to be given to the wider issues raised including anti- social behaviour and enforcement of tenancy conditions. The Committee revisited the petition at their next meeting on 22 November 2013 when both representatives from the Police

Date petition received	Service group	Issue raised	Area of City [Ward]	Councillors Notified	Action Taken/Outcomes Contact officer
					<p>and Wolverhampton Homes were in attendance to try to resolve the problems encountered.</p> <p>The Committee supported the actions proposed for Wolverhampton Homes, the Police and the City Council in consultation with the Legal Officer to work together to draw up a protocol about encroachment of the highway and enforcement actions to be taken to address this with report back to the Committee on progress in three months' time.</p> <p>Contact Officer: Bob Willis Tel: 5790</p>
27.06.11	Education and Enterprise	Prevent Speeding Traffic in Primrose Avenue/Wood Lane/School Lane	Bushbury North	Councillor Bilson, Findlay, Angus, Dehar and NA Patten	<p>The Service Group has been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.</p> <p>The Lead Petitioner had been unable to attend the meeting. Both Councillors Angus and N Patten attended the Committee on 18 October 2013 to speak on behalf of the residents.</p> <p>The Committee supported the actions proposed which included the erection of supported campaign posters, the implementation of 'slow' road markings, the implementation of flashing speed warning signs and the provision of a pedestrian crossing. It was also agreed for Chris Barker to write to the Lead Petitioner with regards to timescales as regards the implementations of the actions.</p> <p>12.12.13 - All 'slow' markings have been implemented, the</p>

Date petition received	Service group	Issue raised	Area of City [Ward]	Councillors Notified	Action Taken/Outcomes Contact officer
					<p>speed campaign posters have been erected and the pedestrian crossing works have started on site. The Lead Petitioner has been contacted and informed of the proposed location of the speed warning signs.</p> <p>18.03.14 – The crossing facilities to be completed in School Lane in April 2014, and flashing slow signs have been placed in Wood Lane and Primrose Avenue.</p> <p>Contact Officer: Chris Barker Tel: 5725</p>
25.10.12	Education and Enterprise	Blockage of Turning Circle at Dunkley Street	St Peters	Councillors Bilson, NA Patten, Lawrence, Shah, T Singh	<p>The Service Group has been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.</p> <p>The Lead Petitioner attended the Committee on 15 February 2013.</p> <p>The Committee supported the actions proposed to provide a No Waiting at Any Time Restriction at Dunkley Street. The proposal would be considered by the Transportation and Highways Management Board and if approved the restrictions would be formally advertised.</p> <p>The proposed “No Waiting at any Time” restrictions were approved for statutory consultation on 19 March 2012 and consultation was currently programmed to commence on 27 June 2013.</p>

Date petition received	Service group	Issue raised	Area of City [Ward]	Councillors Notified	Action Taken/Outcomes Contact officer
					<p>Following the consultation period objections had been received from the shopkeepers to the proposed lines. A meeting would be held with the Refuse Vehicle Operatives to talk through the turning heads.</p> <p>12.12.13 - Meeting with refuse collection vehicle to be undertaken early January.</p> <p>18.03.14 – Further consultation required with both the refuse collectors and the shop owners in the vicinity. Exploring the possible reduction of parking to allow for easier access to the site.</p> <p>Contact Officer: Chris Barker Tel: 5725</p>
10.08.12	Education and Enterprise	Street Trading in Pipers Row	St Peter's	Councillors Bilson, NA Patten, Lawrence, T Singh and Shah	<p>The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations</p> <p>Initially the petition was due to be considered at the Council meeting in September given that the Petitioner advised that there was 2,500 signatories. However, on closer scrutiny this had not been the case and therefore the Lead Petitioner had been advised of this and invited to attend the Committee.</p> <p>The Committee took the decision to refer the matter to the Cabinet Member Economic Regeneration and Prosperity in relation to timescales for the review and for the traders to be afforded the opportunity at that stage to be given the</p>

Date petition received	Service group	Issue raised	Area of City [Ward]	Councillors Notified	Action Taken/Outcomes Contact officer
					<p>opportunity of having their requests reconsidered. The Committee also asked for Licensing Committee to reconsider introducing an appeals process into their delegations.</p> <p>The review of the city centre street trading would be commenced in March 2013 this would involve finalising the proposals, formally consulting with stakeholders with a final report being produced for Members consideration in July, with a view to implementing proposals from 1 April 2014.</p> <p>20.12.13 – Colin Parr provided an update during the 20 December 2013 Petitions Committee. He explained various stakeholders had been consulted, and a survey had been carried out in the city centre. From this, six proposals had been drawn up which were scheduled to be put forward to Licensing and Cabinet in the next few months, followed by Full Council.</p> <p>Contact Officer: Colin Parr Tel: 0105</p>